SENATE COMMITTEE ON RULES AND REDISTRICTING

June 26, 2001 Hearing Room C 9:00 AM Tapes 124 - 125

MEMBERS PRESENT: Sen. Steve Harper, Chair

Sen. Peter Courtney, Vice-Chair

Sen. Jason Atkinson Sen. Lee Beyer Sen. John Minnis

STAFF PRESENT: Craig Allen, Administrator

Rick Berkobien, Administrator Marjorie Taylor, Administrator Pam Brunell, Committee Assistant

MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD: WORK SESSION: HB 2196A HB 3810A HB 3353A PUBLIC HEARING: HB 3433B HB 3007A HB 2714B

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. Only text enclosed in quotation marks reports a speaker's exact words. For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 121, A		
001	Vice Chair Courtney	Calls meeting to order at 9:12 a.m. and opens work session on
		HB 3810A.
HB 3810A - W	VORK SESSION	
003	Rep. Tootie Smith	House District 28. Testifies on HB 3810A.
022	Harlan Levy	Oregon Association of Realtors. Supports HB 3810A.
025	Staff	Submits written testimony of Don Shellenberg, Oregon Farm
		Bureau (EXHIBIT A).
029	Sen. L. Beyer	MOTION: Moves HB 3810A to the floor with a DO PASS
	·	recommendation.
		VOTE: 4-0
		EXCUSED: 1 - Harper
	Vice Chair	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
	Courtney	SEN. L. BEYER will lead discussion on the floor.
032	Vice Chair Courtney	Closes work session on HB 3810A and opens work session on
	-	HB 2196A.
HB 2196A - W	VORK SESSION	
040	Matthew Moritz	American Society of Landscape Architects. Testifies in support
		of HB 2196A.
044	Jim Figurski	Chair, Landscape Architect Board. Recommends passage of HB
		2196A and explains the continuing education issue.
080	Sen. Minnis	MOTION: Moves HB 2196A to the floor with a DO PASS
		recommendation.
		VOTE: 4-0
		EXCUSED: 1 - Harper
	Vice Chair	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
	Courtney	SEN. MINNIS will lead discussion on the floor.
085	Vice Chair Courtney	Closes work session on HB 2196A and opens work session on
	•	HB 3353A.

HB 3353A – V	VORK SESSION	
088	Rep. Rob Patridge	House District 50. Explains HB 3353A and –A3 amendments (EXHIBIT B).
127	Sen. Atkinson	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 3353-A3 amendments dated 6/06/01.
		VOTE: 4-0
		EXCUSED: 1 - Harper
	Vice Chair	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
120	Courtney	MOTION M. HD 22524 (4) G. 141 DO DAGG
129	Sen. Atkinson	MOTION: Moves HB 3353A to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
		VOTE: 4-0
	Vice Chair	EXCUSED: 1 - Harper Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
	Courtney	SEN. ATKINSON will lead discussion on the floor.
144	Vice Chair Courtney	Closes work session on HB 3353A and opens public hearing on HB 3433B.
HR 3433A – P	UBLIC HEARING	HD 3433D.
145	Hersh Crawford	Administrator, Medical Assistance Programs. Testifies in support of HB 3433B. Prefers the A-Engrossed version (EXHIBIT C).
185	Josh Alpert	Oregon Health Leadership Against Tobacco. Testifies in opposition to HB 3433B (EXHIBIT D).
230	Vice Chair Courtney	Closes public hearing on HB 3433A and recesses at 9:30 a.m.
231	Chair Harper	Reconvenes at 9:40 a.m. and opens public hearing on HB 3007A.
<u>HB 3007A – P</u>	UBLIC HEARING	
236	Brian Boe	Honeywell Corporation. Testifies on HB 3007A and –A10 amendments (EXHIBIT E). Addresses the energy savings involved.
469	Rep. Janet Carlson	House District 32. Testifies is support of HB 3007A and explains the issues of banning mercury thermostats and recovery programs.
TAPE 125, A		
030	Rep. Janet Carlson	Continues testimony.
040	Rep. Tim Knopp	House District 54. Testifies in support of HB 3007A.
073	Rep. Janet Carlson	Notes that the recovery programs' effectiveness is marginal.
115	Matt Blevins	Oregon Environmental Council. Testifies in support of HB 3007A (EXHIBIT F). States opposition to HB 3007–A10 amendments.
180	Brendan McCarthy	Deputy, Legislative Counsel. Agrees to draft amendment to insure the measure does not conflict with federal laws requiring mercury thermostats in some industries.
184	Joe Landry	National Electrical Contractors Association, Metro. Explains position on HB 3007A. Has issues with industrial installations.
240	Meg Reinhold	Department of Consumer and Business Services (DCBS). Expresses concern with safety involved in disposals of mercury
350	Mark Long	thermostats in HB 3007A. Building Codes Division, DCBS. Discusses enforcement by rule and fiscal impact of HB 3007A.
378	Chair Harper	Closes public hearing on HB 3007A and opens work session on HB 2714B

HB 2714B - W	ORK SESSION	
380	Randy Tucker	1000 Friends of Oregon. Expresses opposition to HB 2714B (EXHIBIT G).
468	Carrie Kuerschner	1000 Friends of Oregon. Defines high value farmland. Explains farmland classifications and soil types as classes 1 - 4.
510	Tucker	Continues with income test for farm dwellings.
TAPE 124, B		· ·
040	Kuerschner	Notes the dwindling number of farms and an increase in dwellings. Urges opposition to HB 2714B.
141	Tucker	Introduces –A7 amendments presented in Exhibit G.
198	Jim Welsh	Oregon Family Farm Association. Supports HB 2714B without the
		-A7 amendments.
254	Harlan Levy	Oregon Association of Realtors. Supports HB 2714B without amendments (EXHIBIT H).
285	Don Schellenberg	Oregon Farm Bureau. Expresses support of HB 2714B (EXHIBIT I).
392	Scott Ashcom	Oregon Association of Nurserymen. Expresses their neutrality on HB 2714B.
480	Larry George	Oregonians in Action. Testifies in support of HB 2714B (EXHIBIT J).
TAPE 125, B		
030	George	Continues with testimony.
085	Ron Eber	Department of Land Conservation and Development. Testifies in opposition to HB 2714B (EXHIBIT K). Supports amendments but not the bill.
195	George	Expresses opposition to HB 2714–A7 amendments.
375	Chair Harper	Closes work session on HB 2714B and adjourns meeting at 11:02.

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Pam Brunell, Craig Allen,

Committee Assistant Administrator

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

A – HB 3810A, written testimony, Don Shellenberg, 1 p.

B – HB 3353A, -A3 amendment, Rep. Patridge, 1 p.

C – HB 3433B, written material, Hersh Crawford, 2 pp.

D – HB 3433B, written testimony, Josh Alpert, 1 p.

E – HB 3007A, -A10 amendment, Brian Boe, 6 pp.

- F HB 3007A, written material, Matt Blevins, 5 pp.
- G HB 2714B, written material, Randy Tucker, 19 pp.
- H HB 2714B, written material, Harlan Levy, 1 p.
- I HB 2714B, written testimony, Don Schellenberg, 1 p.
- J-HB 2714B, written material, Larry George, 5 pp.
- K HB 2714B, written material, Ron Eber, 9 pp.